## STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE – TOWN OF SURRY

## **SELECTMEN**

## MEETING MINUTES JUNE 23, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer.

Tim Peloquin submitted photos of his driveway after the Old Walpole Road was paved showing the apron and mailbox area. He would like to have the area completed and shoulder shimmed.

Bruce Smith submitted the leash law for dogs was voted on by warrant article on March 11, 1069 with an effective date of March 12, 1969 per RSA 466:30-9. Dog complaints of dog fights on Army Corp land and loose animals in the village.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The selectmen signed payroll.

Ron Profaizer motioned to accept the minutes. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes for June 16, 2025.

Ron Profaizer met with WB Mason representative Todd Brill to set up charge accounts for the town clerk and the executive office. Office manuals supplied. Printing and equipment quotes are also available.

Jay Croteau emailed Meg Welnak a reply to the current use question as well as copies of the tax cards.

Fred Lower is scheduled for next weeks agenda for his deed questions for 77Hall wood Drive.

Received PA 33 documentation from JC Russel.

Jay Croteau will send copy of town seal to Ron Profaizer.

Jay Croteau has applied for a Town of Surry credit card. Statements will show department using the accounts. Receipts to be submitted each use. The selectmen will review and approve Credit Card Policy within two weeks. Internal Control can be added.

Jay Croteau has set email for Winnipesaukee Consortium membership. Official invoice has been signed. Certificate of Enrollment was received. Purchase queries from federal site for \$1.25 with a beginning balance.

NH Department of Health and Human Services will send water results for the townhall to the selectmen. Account for billing to be set up.

Steve Goldsmith spoke with Project Solar for 516 Old Walpole Road after talking with Eversource. The homeowner can do his own installation but must have and Engineering stamp for roof for snowload and panels. Must also be signed off by a licensed electrician with a form submitted to Eversource.

Steve Goldsmith received driveway permit for Sarah Cushing. Copies to Planning and Conservation. Questions regarding line of sight.

Add Pond Road issue dip from last year to next years paving. As well as additional width at S curves.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to have the selectmen be notified on all paved road changes. Tabled until Internal Controls for Highway Department. Ron Profaizer will produce a list for the Highway Department summer projects. Hot mix the hole on the Dam Rd and brush on top of Joslin Rd.

The Town of Surry received ck# 80222 in the amount of \$25.00 from Andrea Plastiwicz of 45 Mine Ledge Rd for solar building permit #1700.

The selectmen worked on the building permit #1701 for Jason Smart for a bedroom addition. Jay Croteau emailed for additional information for the permit.

John Berglund filled in some holes in road in front of his house.

Discussed where to put the radar signed and how often to move. No decisions.

Intent to Clut 25437-03 for Felegara 195 Pond Rd. Preprinted form letter supplied by Ron Profaizer. Submit to state.

McClaren Report of Cut 25437-04 Billed and taxed already. April 24, 2025 submitted.

Missing Report of Excavated Materiald 24-437-03 E for Zane White.

Prime no invoices for Property and Liability yet.

Inquiry from William Baker for 5 B 78-1 and 5B-78 -2 on acreage.

Jay Croteau responded to Russo to have Avatar inspect the ADU. Flag for inspection.

Letter for Dogs next week.

Budget mid year review. Steve Goldsmith will contact Wayne Brown for a date.

Discussion for paving for 2026. An additional 1000 ft on the Old Walpole Road and Wilber Road. Quotes requested for Farm Road section from MME and Frank Lucuis.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to adjourn. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 9:30 P.M.